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REQUEST FOR COMMENT
This is NOT a Solicitation

Please submit your electronic response to this RFC no later than 11:00 AM EST on July 30, 2014 to:  PS_SW_ITF@ogs.ny.gov.   
Vendor Information

	Legal Business Name of Company: 
     

	D/B/A - Doing Business As (if applicable): 
     

	Street
	City
	State
	County
	Zip Code

	[bookmark: _GoBack]     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	If applicable, place an “x” in the appropriate box(es) (check all that apply):
	☐
	NYS Small Business
[bookmark: Text5]      # Employees
	☐	
	NYS Minority Owned  Business
	☐	
	NYS Women Owned Business

	If applicable, place an “x” in the appropriate box(es) (check all that apply):
	☐	
	Manufactured 
Within NYS 
	☐	
	Solely Manufactured Outside NYS
	☐ 
	Partially Manufactured Outside NYS       %

	How many Resellers does your company utilize?       

	[bookmark: Text6]Phone:	     
	Extension      
	Toll Free Phone:	     
	Extension      

	E-mail Address:      
	Company Website:      


Questions

Please base your responses to the questions below on the PDF document, “Draft 22802 IT Umbrella Contract” dated 7/9/14.

1. NYS wishes to maximize vendor participation in this procurement and at the same time elicit competitive and affordable pricing for a new IT solution. Please provide NYS with feedback on: 

· Any mandatory requirement that you believe would introduce excessive cost to the State (i.e., poor cost-benefit)

RESPONSE      
 
· Any mandatory requirement that would prevent you from submitting a bid due to the cost to you to build or acquire the capability(s) to support the requirement 

RESPONSE      
 
· Any mandatory requirement that bidders could not reasonably meet with standard technology currently available

RESPONSE      


2. NYS may require that a manufacturer demonstrate minimum sales to US public entities to qualify for a contract under Solicitation Section 2.2 Verifiable Sales.  Please indicate your suggestion for minimum annual sales volume in each of the Lots below:

	Lot 
	Recommended Annual Sales Volume Requirement

	1. Software
	Click here to enter text.
	2. Hardware
	Click here to enter text.
	3. Cloud Computing
	Click here to enter text.
	4. Connectivity Services:
	

	· Statewide
	Click here to enter text.
	· Regional
	Click here to enter text.
	5. Implementation Services 
	Click here to enter text.


3. After reviewing ITS security policies available at http://www.its.ny.gov/tables/technologypolicyindex.htm?order=field_last_updated_value&sort=desc, do you feel your firm would be able to bid this Solicitation?  Are there any new or emerging technology not covered by the current Lot structure?

RESPONSE      

4. Do Lot 2 – Hardware Manufacturers have configurator tools that could be posted on the NYS web site for use by Authorized Users?  

RESPONSE      

5. NYS would like your feedback regarding Lot 3 – Cloud Computing Terms and Conditions, including:

· Any requirement that you believe could not be reasonably met

RESPONSE      

· Any requirement that was not considered and should be included

RESPONSE      

· Any requirement that does not apply to this Lot

RESPONSE      

6. NYS is considering M/WBE Goals for Lot 3 – Cloud Computing Services.  Can you provide ideas for M/WBE and SB utilization in Lot 3 – Could Computing Services?  

RESPONSE      

7. Lot 4 - Connectivity (Internet Services) contains e-mail services as part of its offering.  This represents security issues that would normally be covered under Cloud Terms and Conditions.  How does the vendor community suggest accounting for the security provisions under ITS Security Policies (http://www.its.ny.gov/tables/technologypolicyindex.htm?order=field_last_updated_value&sort=desc), NYS-S14-002, NYS-S14-006 and NYS-S13-005?  Does your company provide solutions that meet these requirements and if so, how?

RESPONSE      


8. Referring to Lot 5 – Implementation, do you have Hourly-Based Implementation Services currently outlined on your commercial price list?

RESPONSE      

9. Are there any new or emerging technology not covered by the current Lot structure?

RESPONSE      

10. Please provide any other relevant feedback based on Draft 22802 IT Umbrella Contract – Manufacturer Based (Statewide) solicitation.

RESPONSE      

